Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 4:53 PM

To: 'Burfield, Brand'

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000401 and Geotracker ID T0600100049
Hello Brand,

I have checked with Donna Drogos for her availability to attend the meeting. She is not available this Friday, so I cannot
schedule a meeting for this week. However, I will contact you next week with our availability. In the interim, please
submit an agenda detailing items you wish to discuss, so that we may be prepared to address your concerns when we
meet. Hopefully, this will result in a productive meeting for all parties attending.

Respectfully,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Burfield, Brand [mailto:brand.burfield@psiusa.com]

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 3:49 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Poss, Frank

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000401 and Geotracker ID T0600100049

Paresh -

We (Frank Poss, Rod Freitag and myself) would like to meet with you this week (this Friday if available) in your office to
discuss the subject Alameda County GSA site (Alcopark).

Please let me know what your availability looks like. Thanks!

Brand Burfield

Project Geologist

Professional Service Industries
4703 Tidewater Avenue, Suite B
Oakland, CA 94601



(510) 434-9200 x19 - office
(510) 434-7676 - fax

brand.burfield@psiusa.com
Web Site www.psiusa.com




